

Angelina Kornilina

(Angie)



I am

persevering, motivated
and **communicable.**

Personality type

ENTP

Extravert: Focus on the outer world of people and things. Receive energy from social interaction.

iNtuitive: like solving problems and developing new skills. Imagine the many possibilities

Thinker: Base decisions on pure logic. Energized by problem solving

Perceiving: Seek to experience and live life. Able to adapt.



Birthday

13 June, 1996



Nationality

Russian



Contact details

(+66) 095 083 0176

Kornilina.angel@gmail.com

Hobbies

Baking & travelling to “dream destinations”

Education

- 2014-2017 (Graduated/High Distinction)

Stamford International University

(Bangkok, Thailand)

Bachelor of Business Administration,

Airline Business Management

- 2003-2014

British Gymnasium # 5

(Khabarovsk, Russia)

High School Diploma

Additional Information

- September 2017

- Communication for Airline Business Management—**Excellent**
- Personality development for Airline Business—**Excellent**
- Passenger Ground Service Management—**Excellent**
- Air Travel Business Management- **Excellent**

- English Reading & Writing— **Excellent**
- Public Speaking— **Excellent**
- Technical translation— **Excellent**
- English literature— **Excellent**

- Attended the seminar “Passenger Ground Services Management” with Thai Airways International.

Work Experience

- October 2018- December 2018

Guest Concierge in Flat Monthly Co., LTD

(Bangkok, Thailand)

- May 2018- June 2018

Teacher Assistant in Regent’s International School summer camp

(Bangkok, Thailand)

- July 2017-October 2017

Internship in Lufthansa Airline

(Bangkok, Thailand)

- June 2015-June 2017

(Two-years contract)

Laureate English Program tutor in Centre of Academic Excellence in Stamford International University

(Bangkok, Thailand)

- Facilitate guest check in and check out
- Conducting property inspections on check in and check out using our inspection app
- Responding to guest requests for assistance and advice.
- Upselling additional eLiving services to guests

- Instructed and managed student’s behavior
- Organized daily activities for primary school students which improves communication in English language

- Passenger Ground Service Agent in Egypt Air, Air Austral, Air Astana
- Flight information and crew sign documents preparation;
- Arrival passengers assistance; arrival crew assistance

- Teaching English language for diverse nationalities (Chinese, Thai, Indian, Russian)
- Organizing activities for students for better English

Languages

- **Russian** Mother Tongue
- **English** Living Abroad
- **Thai** One-year course
